

UNIVERSITY OF CALICUT

<u>Abstract</u>

DoR - Recognition as Research Guide in Chemistry - Dr. Arun.S, Assistant Professor, Department of Chemistry, Christ College, Irinjalakuda- Granted - Orders issued

Directorate of Research

U.O.No. 7962/2017/Admn

Dated, Calicut University.P.O, 27.06.2017

Read:-1) Application for Guideship submitted by Dr. Arun.S, Assistant Professor, Department of Chemistry, Christ College, Irinjalakuda.

- 2)Minutes of the meeting of the P G Board of Studies held on 29-11-2016.
 3) Request along with publications submitted by Dr.Arun.S, Assistant Professor, Department of Chemistry, Christ College, Irinjalakuda, to reconsider the application for
- guideship as per Research Regulations 2016. 4) Remarks of the Chairman, PG Board of Studies in Chemistry, University of Calicut.

ORDER

As per paper read as 1st above, Dr. Arun. S, Assistant Professor, Department of Chemistry, Christ College, Irinjalakuda has applied for recognition as Research Guide of the University in Chemistry, with Department of Chemistry, Christ College, Irinjalakuda as his centre of Research.

After considering the research publications submitted by Dr. Arun. S, Assistant Professor, Department of Chemistry, Christ College, Irinjalakuda, PG Board of Studies in Chemistry, in it's meeting held on 29-11-2016 has recommended not to grant recognition as research guide to Dr. Arun. S, Assistant Professor, Department of Chemistry, Christ College, Irinjalakuda, since both the publications submitted by the applicant are not acceptable. The Board also suggested to direct the candidate to submitt research papers in a journal which is acceptable, ie, a journal with impact factor or at least a journal published by a reputed publisher like, ACS, RSC, Springer, Wiley, Elsevier etc. as per the paper read as 2nd above.

Dr. Arun. S, Assistant Professor, Department of Chemistry, Christ College, Irinjalakuda has submitted a request along with two new research publications of good impact factor, to reconsider his application for recognition as Research Guide of the University in Chemistry, as per Research Regulations 2016, as per paper read as 3rd.

The Chairman, PGBS in Chemistry has recommended for granting Guideship to Dr. Arun S., Assistant Professor, Department of Chemistry, Christ College, Irinjalakkuda, as per reference cited as ⊿th

After having considered the matter in detail, sanction has been accorded by the Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor to grant recognition as Research Guide in Chemistry to Dr. Arun, S, Assistant Professor, Department of Chemistry, Christ College, Irinjalakuda with Department of Chemistry, Christ College, Irinjalakuda as his centre of Research.

The Guide shall abide by the rules and regulations in force. The Guide shall also comply with the following conditions.

- (a) The maximum number of research Scholars under a guide shall be 4 (Four) at a time (Full time & Part time put together).
- (b) The Guide shall be responsible for the course work, attendance and research progress of all Research Scholars registered with him.

(c) The Guide shall forward Progress Report of all Research Scholars registered with him. Failure to comply with these provisions will lead to the cancellation of his guideship. Orders are issued accordingly.

Valsa A.K

Deputy Registrar

To

Dr. Arun. S, Assistant Professor, Department of Chemistry, Christ College, Irinjalakuda Email:arunkalazans@gmail.com

Copy to : The Principal, Christ College, Irinjalakuda / PS to VC / PA to Registrar / Confidential Assistant, DoR (with a direction to update the website)/ DoR- B section / SF

Forwarded / By Order

Section Officer